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John F. Stols, Chief, Light Water Reactors
3 ranch No.1. Division of Project Masamt, NRR

DELETION OF NATURAL CIRCULATION TEST - TOLEDO EDISON Co. (DAVIS-BESSE 1)
.

The enclosed memorandum (with attachment) from R. C. Inop, dated
E A r 10, 1976, states that the Tolede Edison Company has deleted
the Natural Circulation Test pianand for performance during the
startup testing phase of Davis-Besse 1. The Natural Circulation
Test is listed as a required test in Regulatory Ceide 1.68.

We recommend that the Matural Circulation Taat be included in the |

startup test program for Davise-Besse 1.

If your staff has any questions regarding this :aatter, C. R. Klingler )
is the cognizant IE contact (492-7451). |
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g., . > .1

Jxnes R. Sniesek, Chief
Light Water Reactor Programs Branch
Division of Reactor Inspectica

Programs, IE

Enclosure:
As stated.

cc: R. C. Knop, NRC:III
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